STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
) POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING May 19, 1993 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-5161

Dawson Operating Company
P.0. Box 403
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Joe R. Dawson

RE: RECLASSIFICATION OF WELL
NEW MEXICO M STATE #101
Unit A, Sec. 19, T22S, R37JE
JALMAT TANSIL-YATES-SR

Gentlemen:

We have received a gas/oil ratio test which will reclassify the above-
referenced well from a Jalmat oil well to a Jalmat gas well.

In order to comply with the requirements for reclassification please
submit the following:

1) C-102, acreage dedication plat, outlining the NE/4 of Sec. 19 which
was approved by NSP-913 as a Jalmat gas proration unit for this well.
C-102 must be signed by operator.

2) Cc-104 designating a dry gas transporter and condensate transporter.
Also, under reason for filing 'other' please state reclassification
from oil to gas, and indicate if this gas well gas is separately
metered.

If you have questions concerning this matter, please contact Evelyn Downs

at (505) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,
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